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Tameside MBC does not wish to add any further comments on the applicant’s response of 31
October 2022 to the Secretary of State to the Secretary of State’s consultation letter of 24
October 2022.
 
Kind Regards,

Mike Reed
Head of Major Programmes
Development and Investment
Investment, Development and Housing
Place

Tameside MBC | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | TikTok | LinkedIn
Ashton Old Library | Old Street | Ashton-under-Lyne | Tameside | OL6 7SG
 

 

This email was sent at a time & date convenient to the sender; please
do not feel under any pressure to respond immediately if this is outside
your normal working hours.

http://www.tameside.gov.uk/disclaimer

 
From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> 
Sent: 01 November 2022 14:58
To: Mike 
Subject: TR010034 – A57 Link Roads
 
The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended) Application by National Highways (formerly Highways England) for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A57 Project Dear Sir/Madam, Unique Reference: A57L-ISP001 Please find…

 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tameside.gov.uk%2Fhelpinghand&data=05%7C01%7CA57LinkRoads%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cc00e398bb0564ce0a7a708dac19cd251%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638035176544129517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=N86bX5HFL0I%2Fmjw9SzPR6jGtJYQ0YszHP11Q5FxrrOI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tameside.gov.uk%2Fhelpinghand&data=05%7C01%7CA57LinkRoads%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cc00e398bb0564ce0a7a708dac19cd251%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638035176544129517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=N86bX5HFL0I%2Fmjw9SzPR6jGtJYQ0YszHP11Q5FxrrOI%3D&reserved=0

lick here to find cost of living
support local to you





The Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended)

Application by National Highways (formerly
Highways England) for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the A57 Project
Dear Sir/Madam,

Unique Reference: A57L-ISP001

Please find below a link to the Secretary of State’s letter requesting
comments from:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010034-
001679

The deadline for responses is 08 November 2022

However, if you are not able to access this information electronically
or have any other queries, please contact us on 0303 444 5000 and a
member of the Planning Inspectorate’s case team will be able to
provide you with the relevant details.

The Planning Inspectorate is seeking to ensure that all Parties are
notified of key developments on projects in a timely manner. In order
to help achieve this, and to minimise any delays, it would be
extremely helpful if Parties could supply us with a contact e-mail
address as soon as possible to the project e-mail address:

Yours faithfully,
A57 Link Roads Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: a57linkroads@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fdocument%2FTR010034-001679&data=05%7C01%7CA57LinkRoads%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cc00e398bb0564ce0a7a708dac19cd251%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638035176544129517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RtxFue2VVxAolJLQVjsGZzbTjT7c02nutae4oYxsJmc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fdocument%2FTR010034-001679&data=05%7C01%7CA57LinkRoads%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cc00e398bb0564ce0a7a708dac19cd251%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638035176544129517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RtxFue2VVxAolJLQVjsGZzbTjT7c02nutae4oYxsJmc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:a57linkroads@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=05%7C01%7CA57LinkRoads%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cc00e398bb0564ce0a7a708dac19cd251%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638035176544129517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tQ6YcZdOAA032tOATfAZs0CxD96WWWzo5DKZ%2Bm%2B5uWA%3D&reserved=0


(The Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

 

Confidentiality: This e-mail its contents and any attachments are intended only for the
above named. As this e-mail may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if
you are not, or suspect that you are not the above named or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the above named, delete or destroy the email and any attachments
immediately. The contents of this e-mail may not be disclosed to nor used by anyone other
than the above named.

Security and Viruses: please note that we cannot guarantee that this message or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing e-mails.
You should therefore be aware that if you send an e-mail to a person within the Council it
may be subject to any monitoring deemed necessary by the organisation from time to time.
The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the Council.

Access: As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose this e-mail (or any
response to it) under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, unless the information in it is
covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.




